CLE Countdown Guide



Earn your credits before time runs out.



It's CLE Crunch Time

When you still need to earn CLE near the end of a reporting period, State Bar of Wisconsin PINNACLE® has you covered. With seminar offerings featuring presenters you trust, course materials designed for the situations you face, and content keyed in to Wisconsin law, you can catch up on CLE while strengthening your practice skills.

Making It Easy

- Try CLE OnDemand programs and earn credits anytime, anywhere. You can earn up to 15 CLE credits through on-demand programs. (Note: You cannot earn EPR credits through on demand.)
- Purchase an Ultimate Pass™ and attend as many seminars as you want for one price. See page 19 for more information.

Program Tuitions

Some programs may deviate from the pricing below. For exact program pricing, visit wisbar.org/seminars.

New Credit Types

Effective July 1, 2017, lawyers can earn up to 6.0 hours in law practice management (LPM) credits and 6.0 hours in lawyer awareness and understanding (LAU) credits toward the 30 credit hours required during a reporting period. For more on the new credit classifications, see SCR 31.02 (3) and (4).

	Live Program		Webcast/ Webcast Replay	
	Member	Nonmember	Member	Nonmember
National Presenter Series	\$299	\$399	\$329	\$429
6.0 credits and up	\$219	\$299	\$249	\$329
5.0 credits	\$199	\$279	\$229	\$309
3.5 - 4.5 credits	\$189	\$269	\$219	\$299
2.0 credits	N/A	N/A	\$139	\$189
1.5 credits	N/A	N/A	\$109	\$159
1.0 credits	N/A	N/A	\$89	\$139

Table of Contents

Administrative Law	చ
Alternative Dispute Resolution	3
Appellate Law	3
Attorney Regulation	3
Bankruptcy Law	4
Business Law	4
Children and the Law	5
Civil Litigation	5
Civil Rights and Constitutional Law	6
Contract law	6
Elder Law	7
Employment Law	7
Environmental Law	8
Estate Planning and Probate Law	8
Family Law	
-	

Government Law	8
Guardian ad Litem	9
Health Law	9
mmigration Law	9
ntellectual Property Law	9
nternational Law	10
egal Research and Writing	10
Practice Management	10
Real Estate Law	10
Гах Law	11
Tort Law	11
Worker's Compensation Law	11
National Presenter Series	11
PINNACLE CLE OnDemand	12
Definition of Seminar Formats	18
Registration Information	18



ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

Acts of God: Legal Issues and Disaster Preparation - AMC 2018

1.0 LPM CREDIT(s) | CA2847Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18

The Changing Landscape of Administrative Law

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR Credit(s) | CA2800
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Gain the Edge!® Negotiation Strategies for Lawyers Featuring Marty Latz

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2840
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18

Options to Avoid Trial in Family Law Matters

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2824

Live Madison: 1/9/19
 Live Webcast: 1/9/19

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/22/19, 1/28/19

APPELLATE LAW

Annual Constitutional Law Symposium 2018

6.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2815
• Live Milwaukee: 12/14/18
• Live Webcast: 12/14/18

Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18, 1/2/19, 1/11/19, 1/16/19, 1/21/19, 1/26/19, 1/29/19

Appellate Practice in District IV

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2796

Webcast Replay(s): 12/7/18

The Write Idea: Effective Legal Writing in 2018

4.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2844
• Live Milwaukee: 12/13/18
• Live Webcast: 12/13/18

Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18, 1/2/19, 1/10/19, 1/15/19, 1/21/19, 1/26/19, 1/30/19

ATTORNEY REGULATION

Duties Owed to Former Clients

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2833

• Live Webcast: 12/18/18

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18, 1/7/19, 1/15/19, 1/23/19, 1/31/19

Duties Owed to Prospective Clients

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2830

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18, 12/14/18, 12/20/18

Joint Representation

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2829

Webcast Replay(s): 12/8/18

Legal Ethics 2018: The Good, the Bad, and the Ugly

4.0 CLE/4.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2799

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18, 12/15/18, 12/19/18, 1/3/19, 1/11/19, 1/19/19, 1/25/19, 1/29/19, 1/31/19

There's an Ethics Opinion for That: Part 1

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2831

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/3/18, 12/11/18, 12/21/18, 12/27/18, 1/2/19

There's an Ethics Opinion for That: Part 2

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2832

• Live Webcast: 12/6/18

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/13/18, 12/17/18, 12/29/18, 1/4/19, 1/9/19

Understanding the Lawyer Discipline Process

1.5 CLE/1.5 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2834

• Live Webcast: 1/3/19

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/8/19, 1/16/19, 1/19/19, 1/25/19, 1/28/19

BANKRUPTCY LAW

Annual Bankruptcy Update 2018 - Eastern District

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2810

Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18, 12/14/18, 12/17/18, 12/27/18, 1/5/19, 1/17/19, 1/23/19

Annual Bankruptcy Update 2018 - Western District

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2811

Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18, 12/14/18, 12/17/18, 12/27/18, 1/5/19, 1/17/19, 1/23/19

The Dreaded "B" Word - Bankruptcy Basics for the General Practitioner - WSSFC 2018

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W1

Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

You CAN Eliminate That Debt in Bankruptcy: Debts You Didn't Know Are Dischargeable - AMC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2845

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18

BUSINESS LAW

3rd Annual Family Business Update

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2820

Live Madison: 12/12/18Live Webcast: 12/12/18

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/27/18, 1/4/19, 1/8/19, 1/14/19, 1/23/19, 1/31/19

Business Divorce, Part 1

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2818

• Telephone Seminar: 12/5/18

Business Divorce, Part 2

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2819

• Telephone Seminar: 12/6/18



Complex Commercial Contracts: The Legal Principles You Need to Know for Effective Drafting

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2856 • Live Madison: 1/10/19

• Live Webcast: 1/10/19

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/25/19, 1/28/19

Deposition Control: Becoming the Authority and Controlling the Conversation Featuring Sybil Dunlop

6.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2876
Live Madison: 12/19/18
Live Webcast: 12/19/18

Finance for Lawyers Featuring Joseph Novello

7.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2843

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/13/18, 12/21/18, 12/27/18, 1/7/19

Intellectual Property Law for Business Owners - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W2

Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

Planning with S Corps, Part 1

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2871

• Telephone Seminar: 12/19/18

Planning with S Corps, Part 2

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2872

• Telephone Seminar: 12/20/18

Preparing for a Data Breach

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2875

Live Webcast: 1/22/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

Trending Topics in Business Litigation 2018

8.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2813

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/10/18, 12/21/18, 12/26/18, 1/2/19, 1/11/19, 1/15/19, 1/24/19, 1/28/19

CHILDREN AND THE LAW

GAL Training 2018

8.0 CLE/1.0 EPR/8.0 GALMIN/8.0 GALF CREDIT(s) | CA2752

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/13/18

CIVIL LITIGATION

29th Annual Institute of Trial Practice

10.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2809

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/7/18, 12/10/18, 12/15/18, 12/20/18, 12/26/18, 1/4/19, 1/7/19, 1/15/19, 1/24/19, 1/30/19

Car Crash Symposium 2019

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2826

Live Milwaukee: 1/18/19Live Webcast: 1/18/19

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/29/19

Deposition Control: Becoming the Authority and Controlling the Conversation Featuring Sybil Dunlop

6.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2876
• Live Madison: 12/19/18
• Live Webcast: 12/19/18

Handling a Personal Injury Case from Start to Finish

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2877

Live Milwaukee: 1/31/19Live Webcast: 1/31/19

Me Neither: Voir Dire and Trial Strategy in the Age of the #MeToo Movement

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2870
• Live Webcast: 1/16/19
• Webcast Replay(s): 1/30/19

Pretrial Techniques

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2788
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/17/18

Trending Topics in Business Litigation 2018

8.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2813

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/10/18, 12/21/18, 12/26/18, 1/2/19, 1/11/19, 1/15/19, 1/24/19, 1/28/19

CIVIL RIGHTS AND CONSTITUTIONAL LAW

Annual Constitutional Law Symposium 2018

6.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2815
• Live Milwaukee: 12/14/18
• Live Webcast: 12/14/18

Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18, 1/2/19, 1/11/19, 1/16/19, 1/21/19, 1/26/19, 1/29/19

Call Me ... Maybe: Carpenter v. United States — Smartphones,

Privacy, and the Fourth Amendment - AMC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2851Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18

Lending a Hand: Guidance on Providing Accessible Legal Assistance

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2869 • Live Webcast: 1/17/19 • Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

CONTRACT LAW

Complex Commercial Contracts: The Legal Principles You Need to Know for Effective Drafting

6.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2856

Live Madison: 1/10/19
 Live Webcast: 1/10/19

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/25/19, 1/28/19

Contract Drafting in Wisconsin

6.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2710

Webcast Replay(s): 12/22/18, 1/3/19



ELDER LAW

Adult Guardian ad Litem Training 2018

7.0 CLE/7.0 GALAD CREDIT(s) | CA2751

Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18

Legal Issues of the Aging 2018

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2789

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/19/18, 12/22/18, 1/24/19

EMPLOYMENT LAW

#MeToo: Investigating and Addressing Claims of Sexual Harassment in the Workplace - HLE 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0222W3

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/9/19

14th Annual Employee Benefits Update

7.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2783

Webcast Replay(s): 12/21/18, 1/21/19

Anatomy of a Noncompete Agreement

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2857

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/10/18

A Conversation About Courageous Collaboration and Implicit Bias - AMC 2018

1.5 LAU CREDIT(s) | CA2846

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18

Detangling Wisconsin Law's White-Collar Exemptions from Those of the FSLA - HLE 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0222W6

Webcast Replay(s): 1/10/19

Employment Law Update 2018

6.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2797

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18, 12/11/18, 12/15/18, 12/19/18, 12/26/18, 1/16/19

Navigating HR Myths and Landmines - What Every Nonemployment Lawyer Should Know - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W4

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

Preparing for a Data Breach

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2875

• Live Webcast: 1/22/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

Preparing for the ICE Storm: Guiding Clients on ICE Worksite Enforcement Actions

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2868

Webcast Replay(s): 12/6/18, 12/12/18, 12/17/18, 12/26/18, 1/4/19, 1/22/19

The Times, They are A-Changing: The Evolving Status of Cannabis in Wisconsin - HLE 2018

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0222W4

Webcast Replay(s): 1/10/19

Top Five Legal Issues Facing Health Care Employers - HLE 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0222W2Webcast Replay(s): 1/9/19

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

30th Annual Environmental Law Update

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2786
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/20/18, 1/24/19

ESTATE PLANNING AND PROBATE LAW

39th Annual Estate Planning Update

7.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2812

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/6/18, 12/10/18, 12/18/18, 12/26/18, 12/29/18, 1/3/19, 1/11/19, 1/14/19, 1/29/19

Health Care Issues in Estate Planning

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2817
• Telephone Seminar: 12/4/18

Step-by-Step Estate Planning I 2019

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2859

Live Milwaukee: 1/30/19Live Webcast: 1/30/19

FAMILY LAW

Can't Buy Me Love: Taxation Issues in Divorce

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2798
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/7/18

Options to Avoid Trial in Family Law Matters

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2824

Live Madison: 1/9/19
 Live Webcast: 1/9/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/22/19, 1/28/19

GOVERNMENT LAW

The Changing Landscape of Administrative Law

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2800

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/4/18

Lawyers as Political Leaders: Engaging with Campaigns and Holding Office - AMC 2018

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2848

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18

Public Records, Open Meetings Update

4.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2785

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/8/18, 12/17/18, 1/22/19



GUARDIAN AD LITEM

Adult Guardian ad Litem Training 2018

7.0 CLE/7.0 GALAD CREDIT(s) | CA2751

Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18

GAL Training 2018

8.0 CLE/1.0 EPR/8.0 GALMIN/8.0 GALF CREDIT(s) | CA2752

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/13/18

HEALTH LAW

Health Law Update - HLE 2018

1.5 CLE CREDIT(s) | INO222W1

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/9/19

The Opioid Crisis: Wisconsin on the Front Lines - HLE 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0222W5

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/10/19

Preparing for a Data Breach

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2875

Live Webcast: 1/22/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

Prioritizing Lawyer Well-Being: A Plan of Action for Wisconsin - AMC 2018

1.0 LAU CREDIT(s) | CA2850

Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18

Setting Proper Client Boundaries: Helpful Tips, Apps, and Wellness Advice - WSSFC 2018

1.0 LAU CREDIT(s) | IN0223W7

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18, 12/28/18, 1/17/19

IMMIGRATION LAW

Immigration and Cultural Competency for Public Interest Lawyers

4.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2855

• Live Madison: 12/4/18

• Webcast Replay(s): 1/8/19, 1/18/19, 1/23/19, 1/31/19

Preparing for the ICE Storm: Guiding Clients on ICE Worksite Enforcement Actions

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2868

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/6/18, 12/12/18, 12/17/18, 12/26/18, 1/4/19, 1/22/19

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW

Intellectual Property Law for Business Owners - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W2

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

Preparing for a Data Breach

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2875

• Live Webcast: 1/22/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

INTERNATIONAL LAW

Understanding NAFTA 2.0 - AMC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2849

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18

LEGAL RESEARCH AND WRITING

Document Automation Made Easy: Tips, Tricks, and Tools for Everyone - WSSFC 2018

1.0 LPM CREDIT(s) | IN0223W6

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18, 12/28/18, 1/17/19

What You Didn't Know MS Word Can Do - WSSFC 2018

1.0 LPM CREDIT(s) | IN0223W5

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18, 12/28/18, 1/17/19

The Write Idea: Effective Legal Writing in 2018

4.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2844 • Live Milwaukee: 12/13/18

• Live Webcast: 12/13/18

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/28/18, 1/2/19, 1/10/19, 1/15/19, 1/21/19, 1/26/19, 1/30/19

PRACTICE MANAGEMENT

Expanding Your Practice Ethically: Tips and Traps - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | IN0223W8

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18, 12/28/18, 1/17/19

Navigating HR Myths and Landmines - What Every Nonemployment Lawyer Should Know - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W4

Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

Preparing for a Data Breach

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2875

• Live Webcast: 1/22/19

Webcast Replay(s): 1/31/19

Prioritizing Lawyer Well-Being: A Plan of Action for Wisconsin - AMC 2018

1.0 LAU CREDIT(s) | CA2850

Webcast Replay(s): 12/5/18

Setting Proper Client Boundaries: Helpful Tips, Apps, and Wellness Advice - WSSFC 2018

1.0 LAU CREDIT(s) | IN0223W7

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/12/18, 12/28/18, 1/17/19

REAL ESTATE LAW

15th Annual Commercial Real Estate Update

4.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2808

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/6/18, 12/12/18, 12/18/18, 12/28/18, 1/12/19, 1/22/19

Annual Real Estate Update 2018

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2795

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/1/18, 12/19/18, 12/27/18, 1/17/19, 1/30/19



Disclosures, Deeds, and Other Dirt - WSSFC 2018

1.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | IN0223W3

Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/27/18, 1/16/19

TAX LAW

69th Annual Tax School

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2814

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/19/18, 12/28/18, 1/3/19, 1/9/19, 1/14/19, 1/19/19

Can't Buy Me Love: Taxation Issues in Divorce

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2798
• Webcast Replay(s): 12/7/18

TORT LAW

41st Annual Torts Update

4.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2784

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/11/18, 12/28/18, 1/9/19, 1/30/19

Car Crash Symposium 2019

7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2826

Live Milwaukee: 1/18/19
Live Webcast: 1/18/19
Webcast Replay(s): 1/29/19

Deposition Control: Becoming the Authority and Controlling the Conversation Featuring Sybil Dunlop

6.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2876
• Live Madison: 12/19/18
• Live Webcast: 12/19/18

Handling a Personal Injury Case from Start to Finish

7.5 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2877

Live Milwaukee: 1/31/19Live Webcast: 1/31/19

WORKER'S COMPENSATION LAW

42nd Annual Worker's Compensation Update

6.0 CLE/1.0 EPR & 1.0 LPM CREDIT(s) | CA2787

Webcast Replay(s): 12/21/18, 1/29/19

NATIONAL PRESENTER SERIES

Deposition Control: Becoming the Authority and Controlling the Conversation Featuring Sybil Dunlop

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2876

Live Madison: 12/19/18
Live Webcast: 12/19/18

Gain the Edge!® Negotiation Strategies for Lawyers Featuring Marty Latz 7.0 CLE/1.0 EPR CREDIT(s) | CA2840

• Webcast Replay(s): 2/28/18

Finance for Lawyers Featuring Joseph Novello

7.0 CLE CREDIT(s) | CA2843

• Webcast Replay(s): 12/13/18, 12/21/18, 12/27/18, 1/7/19



Last chance!

PINNACLE CLE OnDemand

CLE expires on 12/31/18*

*Wisconsin allows up to 15 OnDemand credits per reporting period. EPR credit is not available for OnDemand programs.

Administrative Law

We Built This City: Rolling Development Ideas into Rocking Agreements 7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2642D

Alternative Dispute Resolution

Leading the Horse to Water: Getting Tough Cases to the Mediation Table - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2700D

Appellate Law

Annual Constitutional Law Symposium 2017

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2677D

The Trial Lawyer's Guide to Cognitive Biases

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2591D

Bankruptcy Law

Annual Bankruptcy Update 2017 - Eastern District

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2667D

Annual Bankruptcy Update 2017 - Western District

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2668D

Cracking the Codes: Advanced Tax Consequences of Bankruptcy

3.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2622D

Cracking the Codes: Basic Tax Concepts for Bankruptcy Attorneys

2.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2620D

Cracking the Codes: Tax Consequences of Bankruptcy in Dealing

with Tax Liens

3.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2621D

What Debts Are Your Clients Stuck with Even After Bankruptcy? - AMC 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2688D

Business Law

Choosing & Forming the Right Business Entity for Your Clients

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2618D

Complex Commercial Contracts: The Legal Principles You Need to Know for Effective Drafting

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2519D

Fiduciary Duties in Wisconsin Corporations - AMC 2017

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2687D

A Guide to Employment Terms and Compensation of Key Personnel in Family Businesses

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2657D



Intellectual Property and the Supreme Court: Important Decisions from the 2016 Term

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2635D

Owner Guaranties of Family Business Debt: Risks, Rights, & Remedies 1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2625D

Secured Transactions: An Introduction to Article 9 of the Uniform Commercial Code

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2694D

Securities Law for Attorneys Representing Closely Held Businesses 1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2603D

Trending Topics in Business Litigation 2017 8.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2670D

Children and the Law

Domestic Abuse for GALs: A Four-Step Framework 7.0 CLE/7.0 GALMIN/7.0 GALF Credit(s) | CA2652D

GAL Training 2017

8.0 CLE/8.0 GALMIN/8.0 GALF Credit(s) | CA2586D

Gault at 50: A Promise Fulfilled? 1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2592D

Civil Litigation Law

28th Annual Institute of Trial Practice (ABOTA)

10.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2664D

40th Annual Torts Update

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2645D

Car Crash Symposium 2017

8.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2520D

The Courtroom as Theatre

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2588D

The Disappearing Witness in Personal Injury Cases - AMC 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2690D

Medicare Secondary Payer: Understanding Compliance in Your Practice

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2546D

Practical Anatomy for Lawyers

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2616D

Probate for the Civil Lawyer

5.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2647D

Trending Topics in Business Litigation 2017

8.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2670D

The Trial Lawyer's Guide to Cognitive Biases

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2591D

Civil Rights and Constitutional Law

Advocacy for Low-Income Clients: Tackling Issues with Medicaid and Employability

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2609D

Annual Constitutional Law Symposium 2017

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2677D

PINNACLE CLE OnDemand CLE expires on 12/31/18 (Continued)

The First 100 Days of the Trump Administration: Changes and **Implications**

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2617D

Section 1983 Litigation: From Arrest to Release

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2574D

Construction Law

Building the Future: An Inside Look at Milwaukee Bucks Related Construction 1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2564D

Consumer Law

Collecting Debts for Your Law Firm & for Third Parties

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2711D

Where Credit is Due: Student Loan and Credit Card Debt

8.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2521D

Elder Law

ABLE Accounts: New Tool for Individuals with a Disability

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2665D

Adult Guardian ad Litem Training 2017

7.5 CLE/7.5 GALAD Credit(s) | CA2585D

Legal Issues of the Aging

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2649D

Medicaid Planning with Irrevocable Trusts

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2551D

The Road to Retirement (6/1/17)

5.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2615D

What You Need to Know about Elder Law for Estate Planning and Probate -**AMC 2017**

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2686D

Wispact Update 2017

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2575D

Employment Law

13th Annual Employee Benefits Update

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2640D

The Eleventh Hour Complaint: Managing Problem Employees - HLE 2017

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2698D

Emerging Issues in Restrictive Covenants in Wisconsin - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2699D

Employment Law Update 2017

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2655D

A Guide to Employment Terms and Compensation of Key Personnel in Family **Businesses**

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2657D

Remote Control: Legal Trends in Telecommuting Workplaces - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2696D



Sexual Harassment in the Workplace

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2619D

When Pregnancy and Other Work Restrictions Collide with Essential Health Care Employment Functions - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2697D

Environmental Law

29th Annual Environmental Law Update

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2646D

Legal & Regulatory Issues Associated with Lead in Water Service Lines - AMC 2017

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2685D

Estate Planning and Probate Law

38th Annual Estate Planning Update

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2666D

Planning Essentials for Small and Modest Estates

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2651D

Step-by-Step Estate Planning I

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2545D

Step-by-Step Estate Planning II

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2547D

Top Estate Planning Lessons from Recently Deceased Celebrities - AMC 2017 1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2684D

What You Need to Know about Elder Law for Estate Planning and Probate - AMC 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2686D

Family Law

Commonly Overlooked Issue in Divorce: Estate Planning

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2650D

Family Law Basics for Non Family Lawyers

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2589D

GAL Training 2017

8.0 CLE/8.0 GALMIN/8.0 GALF Credit(s) | CA2586D

Show Me the Money: Advanced Financial Issues in Family Court

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2701D

Understanding the Divorce Process from A to Z - AMC 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2689D

Government Law

Public Records, Open Meetings Update

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2641D

Section 1983 Litigation: From Arrest to Release

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2574D

We Built This City: Rolling Development Ideas into Rocking Agreements

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2642D

Health Law

Health Information Privacy: Compliance and Best Practices

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2576D

PINNACLE CLE OnDemand CLE expires on 12/31/18 (Continued)

Health Law Update - HLE 2017

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2695D

Navigating the Challenging Health Insurance & Health Plan Environment - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2691D

Securing Information in a Mobile Health World

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2577D

When Pregnancy and Other Work Restrictions Collide with Essential Health Care Employment Functions - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2697D

Insurance Law

Insurance Coverage for Data Breaches and Cyber Liability

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2568D

Navigating the Challenging Health Insurance & Health Plan Environment - HLE 2017

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2691D

Wisconsin Insurance Law in Review 2016

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2567D

Intellectual Property Law

An Overview of the Patent Pro Bono Program

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2712D

Complex Commercial Contracts: The Legal Principles You Need to Know for Effective Drafting

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2519D

Intellectual Property and the Supreme Court: Important Decisions from the 2016 Term

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2635D

Law Practice Management

Aligning Our Stars: Effective Succession Planning

1.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2602D

Effective Time Management: Getting More Done for Less

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2634D

Legal Research and Writing

Know Your Writes: Next Level Legal Writing

6.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2601D

New Lawyer

Basic Residential Real Estate Transactions

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2565D

An Introduction to Condemnation

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2552D

An Introduction to Traffic Law

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2566D



Step-by-Step Estate Planning I

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2545D

Step-by-Step Estate Planning II

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2547D

Real Estate Law

14th Annual Commercial Real Estate Update

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2671D

Annual Real Estate Update 2017 7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2656D

Basic Residential Real Estate Transactions

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2565D

Condominium Law from Every Angle

6.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2716D

From Evictions to Damages: A Panel Discussion

4.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2587D

An Introduction to Condemnation

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2552D

The New Wave of Cyber Crime: Security Risks and Solutions in Real Estate Transactions

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2633D

Tax Law

68th Annual Tax School

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2676D

Bracing for Impact - Drafting for the New Partnership Audit Rules

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2632D

Cracking the Codes: Advanced Tax Consequences of Bankruptcy

3.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2622D

Cracking the Codes: Basic Tax Concepts for Bankruptcy Attorneys

2.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2620D

Cracking the Codes: Tax Consequences of Bankruptcy in Dealing with Tax Liens

3.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2621D

Making Taxes Great Again: IRS Enforcement Under the New Administration

1.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2631D

Traffic Law

An Introduction to Traffic Law

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2566D

Worker's Compensation Law

22nd Annual Advanced Worker's Compensation Symposium

4.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2522D

41st Annual Worker's Compensation Update

7.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2648D

Medicare Secondary Payer: Understanding Compliance in Your Practice

7.5 CLE Credit(s) | CA2546D

Practical Anatomy for Lawyers

4.0 CLE Credit(s) | CA2616D

Seminar Format Types

Live Seminars

A State Bar of Wisconsin PINNACLE live seminar is a seminar that takes place at an actual location with an in-the-room audience. This gives you the opportunity to interact with the presenters and your colleagues who are interested in the same topics.

Live Webcast Seminars

Live webcasts allow you to attend select PINNACLE seminars on your computer or mobile device at a scheduled time. The LIVE version of the seminar is taking place at the same time, usually with an in-the-room audience. You can attend from your home, office, or anywhere you have an internet connection.

Webcast Replay Seminars

Webcast replays are pre-recorded PINNACLE seminars that you can access on your computer or mobile device anywhere you have an internet connection. Participants can submit questions to presenters via email. These are timed events with identified start and stop times.

On Demand Seminars

PINNACLE CLE OnDemand seminars allow you to stop, start, and rewind segments as you wish, and are available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, eliminating travel time and expense. Per amendments to SCR 31.05(5) in effect July 1, 2017, members may report up to 15 CLE credits of on demand CLE each reporting period; for reinstatement, readmission, or reactivation, no more than 50 percent of your CLE may come from OnDemand programs; and EPR credits are not available through on demand CLE.

Webcast Archives

A webcast archive is an archived copy of a PINNACLE program that was recorded in webcast format. Any attendee of a program that had a webcast component will have access to the archived version for 90 days from the date of the event they attended. Visit www.wisbar.org/myprofile and check the *my*Media tab.

Registration/Cancellations

ONLINE: www.wisbar.org/seminars

credit card or Ultimate Pass only

PHONE: (800) 728-7788

credit card or Ultimate Pass only

FAX: (608) 257-5502

credit card or Ultimate Pass only

MAIL: State Bar PINNACLE Registrations

P.O. Box 7158, Madison, WI 53707-7158 check, credit card, Passbooks, or Ultimate Pass

Register Early! To guarantee seating and timely access to materials, please register seven days in advance of the seminar you plan to attend. Walk-in registrants are welcome.

State Bar CLE/PINNACLE Passbook Registrations: Passbook Certificates must be received by the State Bar at least one business day prior to the event. For live seminars, walk-in registrations with the Passbook Certificates are welcome.

Cancellations – Live Seminars: If you're unable to attend a live seminar for which you've registered, simply let us know and we'll be happy to transfer your tuition to another program, or we'll refund your tuition in full.

Cancellations – Webcast Seminars: If you're registered for an online seminar and are unable to participate, let us know anytime PRIOR to the program start time and a refund will be issued or your registration will be transferred to another online seminar. You may telephone the State Bar of Wisconsin, toll-free at (800) 728-7788. We're sorry, but refunds/transfers will not be granted AFTER the program start time.

Big savings on a smorgasbord of CLE



Earn all your CLE for one easy-to-budget fee

With the PINNACLE Ultimate Pass[™], it's easier and more convenient than ever to keep up with CLE requirements.

- Attend as many PINNACLE seminars as you want for one annual fee.
- Attend the Annual Meeting and Conference, Wisconsin Solo and Small Firm Conference, and the Health, Labor, and Employment Law Institute – tuition free.
- Access all formats of CLE seminars including OnDemand – so you can fit education into your schedule on your terms.
- With topics ranging from (A)ppellate practice to (W)orker's compensation, you can choose from the largest selection of CLE opportunities in Wisconsin.

Did you know we also offer a payment plan?

Give your budget a break with our easy payment plan available for Ultimate Pass and the Books UnBound* library. Three simple payments is all it takes. Visit WisBar.org/paymentplan for details.



Just call (800) 728-7788 or visit WisBar.org for more information and to purchase your Ultimate Pass today!



Madison, WI Permit No. 515 Non Profit Organization U.S. Postage

P.O. Box 7158, Madison, WI 53707-7158

STATE BAR

Countdown 2018 CLE Guide



www.wisbar.org/seminars (800) 728-7788